
TOWN OF LOCKPORT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

April 27 2010

PRESENT Charles Dahlquist
Donald Jablonski

Tim Lederhaus Chairman
Kevin Roth Appointed Alternate
Frank Loiars

ALSO PRESENT Brian Belson Senior Building Inspector
Jane Trombley Secretary
Daniel Seaman Town Attorney

ABSENT Michael Bartus

The April 27 2010 Zoning Board ofAppeals meeting was called to order at 7 00 pm by
Chairman Lederhaus who then led the Pledge ofAllegiance

Alternate Roth was appointed a full voting member in the absence of Member Bartus

MOTION made by Member Dahlquist seconded by Member Jablonski to approve the

February 23 2010 minutes 5 Ayes 0 Nays Carried

CASE 1 4040 Lake Avenue SBL 8104 1 212 Della MaelGerald Tomaino

Returning from November 24 2009 meeting requesting an area variance
to construct retail storage buildings 156 feet from the front property lines
The required set back in aB2 zone is 300 feet Tim Arlington presenting
Chairman Lederhaus stated the Public Hearing is still open

Mr Arlington stated that the issue at the November meeting was the

drainage outlet and the Town has since approved money for the storm

drainage that will benefit this property Mr Arlington stated the Highway
Department is cleaning and installing aditch along the north line of

Niagara Implement and the Town was granted easements to maintain the
ditch so the drainage issue will be resolved this year Mr Arlington
stated the septic system is being relocated and the storm drainage will be

underground Mr Arlington stated the buildings will all have gutters that
will drain underground

Chairman Lederhaus asked if the area will be fenced Mr Arlington stated
not at this time

Member Loiars asked if the water will still drain on the neighbor s

property Mr Arlington stated no it will drain into the ditch on Mr
Hetrick s property which will provide area wide drainage



Zoning Board ofAppeals
April 27 2010

Page 2

Chairman Lederhaus asked if there will be trees alongside the properties to

shield the neighbor Mr Arlington stated there are four trees being saved
in the front and agroup ofpines and they are also adding acouple of trees

to screen the view from Lake Avenue

Town Attorney Seaman asked what the existing building will be used for
Mr Arlington stated the existing building will be a real estate appraisal
office and the new buildings will be behind the existing building

Member Loiars asked ifthere will be blacktop Mr Arlington stated yes
paved driveway and aisle ways

Chairman Lederhaus asked if there is a home on the adjacent property to

the north Mr Arlington stated there is a 150 vacant lot then a home
Chairman Lederhaus suggested something that will be ascreen in a sense

to shield the homeowner s view ifhe is out in his yard Mr Tomaino
stated it could be done but there will be very little noise or pollution with
this type of retail business Chairman Lederhaus stated he is looking out

for the interests of the people who live there and feels something like
arborvitaes would be an inexpensive way to shield the neighbor s view

Member Jablonski asked how high the buildings will be Mr Arlington
stated 9 to 12 but with the low elevation in the front they won tseem to

be high The buildings will have a green roofwith a 2 12 pitch and earth
tone siding

Alternate Roth asked how many units the buildings will have Mr

Arlington stated there is 10 400 sq ft and if they were all 10 x 10 there
would be 140 but there may just be 75 to 100 as the sizes will vary

Chairman Lederhaus asked if the buildings will be air conditioned Mr

Arlington stated no

Member Dahlquist asked ifthere will be electric in the buildings Mr

Arlington stated some may have lights but not all The outside will have
dark sky lighting lights with shading and all will be within the pavement
area

Chairman Lederhaus asked for Public Comment

John Schmidt of 6402 Ridge Road asked if there will be any outside

storage and Mr Arlington stated no Mr Schmidt asked how big the ditch



Zoning Board ofAppeals
April 27 2010

Page 3

is and Mr Arlington stated 14 is the maximum width at the top 2 at the
bottom and not more than 2 deep Mr Arlington stated the ditch will pick
up some ofthe neighboring properties water and will be ahelp to the area

along Ridge Road and Lake Avenue Mr Schmidt asked if the ditch will
be close to the property line and Mr Arlington stated yes as Mr Hetrick

gave the Town an easement for his property but he still needs to use his

property Mr Schmidt stated the ditch further down the road is not

maintained and Town Attorney Seaman stated there is no easement for
that property but this ditch has been approved by the Town Board Mr
Schmidt asked if the posts show the center line and Mr Arlington stated

yes farther east the ditch will only be 10 wide and get wider as it gets
closer to the pond

Bobbi Mael of544 Willow Street stated her mother has passed away and
when she came to the meeting last July she had a concern about the

existing garage Mr Arlington stated the garage is being taken down Ms
Mael stated she doesn t think the septic tank is where they have it on the

map as her mother had it redone Mr Arlington stated it doesn tmatter as

it is being moved and the existing system is being abandoned

Hearing no further comment Chairman Lederhaus closed the Public

Hearing

MOTION made by Member Dahlquist seconded by Member Jablonski to

grant an area variance to Della Mael Gerald Tomaino at 4040 Lake
Avenue conditioned on the Town of Lockport completing an anticipated
drainage ditch and conditioned upon the applicant planting arow of
arborvitaes 6 apart along the north property line based on the following
findings
1 The benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other

feasible means due to the depth of the lot
2 The variance will not create an undesirable change in the character of

the neighborhood or be adetriment because ofthe planting of
arborvitaes not more than 6 apart for the purpose ofscreening the

properties and because the property is zoned for business and the

predominant use is business
3 The proposed variance request is substantial but the variance is less

substantial as it achieves the purpose ofkeeping the buildings off the

frontage of the lots with the existing business remaining in front the

purpose ofthe set back was to assure active retail business utilize the

frontage in business areas



Zoning Board of Appeals
April 27 2010

Page 4

4 The requested variance will have no adverse effect or impact on the
environment particularly due to the enhanced drainage that is

benefiting this property
5 And the difficulty was not self created
5 Ayes 0 Nays Carried

Chairman Lederhaus stated the next Zoning Board ofAppeals meeting will be May 25 2010
at 7 pm

MOTION made by Member Dahlquist seconded by Alternate Member Roth to adjourn 5

Ayes 0 Nays Carried

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN OF LOCKPORT

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS


